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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Naz (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 March 2018 6:28 PM

To: SUR

Subject: Fw: MARKET VALUE FOR SKT8486T (SNM18D01073C01/6)
Attachments: REBATE FORM - SKT846T.pdf

Dear SUR,

650 -63

For your necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Naz| Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 March 2018 3:09 PM

Cc: Irene Tay; Alfred Toh

Subject: MARKET VALUE FOR SKT8486T (SNM18 D01073C01/6)

Dear Sirs
We would appreciate your assistance to check the market value of SKT8486T as at 25 February 2018.

Regards

Alfred Toh
Senior Executive
Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
3 Anson Road
#15-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909
Co. Reg. No. 200208384E
DID : +65 6389 6183
FAX: +65 6224 7175/6224 7478
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com
Disclaimer :
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. except where provided
Jor in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.




#/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Page 1 of 2

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 68121
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SKT8486T
:\f.t.e”hic.ie.to b(; ;Exr;lorfed: “ No
o ﬁef’/ff'
Intended De-registration Date: 15Mar 2018
Ve.hicie Make: MERCEDES E.BEN.Z
Vehic!e Model: 5300L
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2008
Engine No.: 27294631157481
Chassis No.: WDD2211542A276270

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Reg.istration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

170.0 kW (227 bhp)
$82,982.00

29 Jul 2009

29 Jul 2009

2

58298200 £(¥¢ (

" Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Yes
28 Jul 2019

$45,640.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
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(F/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 2 of 2

COE Expiry Date: 28 Jul 2019

Ct_’E Category: b | S .' B- ..Car'.(_iéo1..@9_&_.%?39_\_@)
COE Perio.d(Years): e | 10

QP Paid: | $18,501.00

COE Rebate Amount: . $2,.53 1.00

Total Rebate Amount: $48,171.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Mar 2018
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